
 

November 23, 2022                                   VIA EMAIL  
 
Judicial Administrator 
Federal Court of Appeal 
90 Sparks Street, 5th floor 
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0H9 
 
Dear Madam or Sir, 
 
RE:  Air Passenger Rights v. AGC and CTA (A-102-20)  
 
:H�DUH�FRXQVHO�IRU�WKH�$SSOLFDQW��3OHDVH�EULQJ�WKLV�OHWWHU�WR�*OHDVRQ�-�$�¶V�DWWHQWLRQ� Her Ladyship 
is seized of all pre-hearing issues, pursuant to the Order of July 19, 2022.  This letter is regarding 
WKH�5HVSRQGHQW¶V� OHWWHU�of November 21, 2022, and the informal motion on privilege claims for 
two documents. 
 
The Applicant does not object to the extension of time that the Respondent had requested and 
the filing of the Respondent¶V�LQIRUPDO�PRWLRQ��KRZHYHU��WKH�$SSOLFDQW�RSSRVHV�WKH�5HVSRQGHQW
V�
informal motion.  
 
7KH�$SSOLFDQW�ZLOO�ILOH�D�UHVSRQVH�WR�RSSRVH�WKH�5HVSRQGHQW¶V�SULYLOHJH�FODLPV�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�
the normal timelines as per Rule 369.2 of the Federal Courts Rules. 
 
Should the Court have any directions, we would be pleased to comply. 
 
Yours truly, 
EVOLINK LAW GROUP 
 
 
SIMON LIN 
Barrister & Solicitor 
 
Cc: (1) Mr. Sandy Graham and Mr. Lorne Ptack, counsel for the Attorney General of Canada, and (2) Mr. 

Kevin Shaar, counsel for the Canadian Transportation Agency 


